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From: Mike Dunn [MDunn@fbchomeloans.com)
Sent: Thursday, February 10, 2011 8:52 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Adding FEIN to Document # L11000007926
Attachments: image00C1.jpg

The Federal Employee ID # for the entity called 19 E. Central Partners, LLC is 27-4598661.

Thanks!

Michael Dunn, JD, MBA

General Counsel FBC Mortgage, LLC

iy, 189 5. Orange Ave. Suite 8§70
FBC ’ Oriando, FL 32801
peretibe- o NMLS # 338300
Mortgage .
Office. 407-872-3383
Fax; 407-404-5337 Direct: 407-212-3046
mdunn@fbchomeloans.com http://www fochomeloans com

The wrtormalion i this electrorue mail message is the sender's confidential business and may be legally privileged This e-mail may contain data that is
confidental propretary or 'non-pubhic personal intormation,” as that term is defined in the Gramm-Leach-Blitey Act. If a party olher than the intended recipent
racewes this e-mal you are requested to instantly notify us of the erroneous delivery and retuin it Access to this internel electronic mail message by wnyone else
s undnthorized 1 you are nol the iniended recipienl, any disciosuie, copyng, dislribution or any action taken o1 omitted to be taken in refiance ont is prohibifed
and may he unfawful

Ihe sonder believes that this Fomail and any attachments were fice of any virug, wonm, 1rojan horse, and/or mabcions code when sent This message and s
attachmnents could have heen infected dunng transmission, By reading the message and opening any attachiments. ine recipient accepts full responsibiity for
taking protective and remedial acticn about viruses and olher defects 1 he sender's employer is nol habie {or any 1oss or damage arising in any way from this
message of s attlacmnents
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